
Addendum #1 – January 8, 2023 

IFB230119 

 

 

McHenry County College 

 

This Addendum constitutes changes to the General conditions Contract as sent out in the original IFB 

and other pertinent information shared with all vendors. All changes and information listed on this 

Addendum should be considered as the official modifications to the specifications and should be 

included in your proposal with these in mind. Section as listed UTILIZATION PLAN after section 4.3. of 

the BEP section. shall read as described.  

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

UTILIZATION 
PLAN 

The Utilization Plan and Letter of Intent must be sealed and submitted with Vendor’s 

Bid Documents. 

                              (Vendor) submits the following Utilization 

Plan as part of our bid or offer in accordance with the requirements of the BEP Program 

Status and Participation section of the solicitation for McHenry County College’s 

   
 ___A260 RENOVATION  IFB230119      (Project Name). 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Other Questions and answers (in bold) as requested: 
 

1. What size is the light kit for the door? 20”Hx36”L 
2. What is the wall thickness that the doors are going into? 4 7/8” Thick 
3. What is the required finish of the hardware? Nickel finish hinges. Locksets are provided by 

customer (MCC) 
4. What size is the kickplate? 34”Lx20”H 
5. You reference sound insulated walls. Is there a specific insulation wanted or STC rating?  

Standard sound insulation (per local code) 
6. The bid form attached to this project (Part 4 – Offer) references a different project name. See 

BEP section correction above. 
 
 


